
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Rett Snotherly 
202.997.3711 
rsnotherly@levisnotherly.com 
 
December 18, 2020 
 
VIA EDIS 
 
The Honorable Lisa R. Barton 
Secretary 
U.S. International Trade Commission 
500 E Street, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20436 

Re: Certain IP Camera Systems including Video Doorbells and Components Thereof,  
Inv. No. 337-TA- 

Dear Secretary Barton: 

In accordance with the Commission’s Temporary Change to Filing Procedures dated 
March 16, 2020, Complainants SkyBell Technologies, Inc., SB IP Holdings, LLC, and 
Eyetalk365, LLC (collectively, the "Complainants") submit the following documents in support 
of their request that the Commission commence an investigation pursuant to Section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, concerning certain IP camera systems including video doorbells 
and components thereof.  

Complainants submit the following documents for filing: 

1. One (1) electronic copy of Complainants’ verified Complaint, pursuant to Commission 
Rule 210.8(a)(1)(i). 

2. One (1) electronic copy of the public exhibits to the Complaint, pursuant to Commission 
Rules 210.8(a)(1)(i) and 210.12(a)(9), including. 

a. One (1) electronic copy of the certified versions of United States Patent Nos.  
10,097,796 (“the ’796 patent”), 10,200,660 (“the ’660 patent”), 10,523,906 (“the 
’906 patent”), 10,097,797 (“the ’797 patent”), 9,485,478 (“the ’478 patent”), 
10,674,120 (“the ’120 patent”), and 9,432,638 (“the ’638 patent”) (collectively, 
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"the Asserted Patents") referenced in the Complaint as Exhibits 1-7, respectively, 
pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(a)(9)(i); 

b. One (1) electronic copy of the certified versions of the assignment records for the 
Asserted Patents, referenced in the Complaint as Exhibits 8-14, respectively, 
pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(a)(9)(ii); 

3. One (1) electronic copy of the confidential exhibits to the Complaint, referenced in the 
Complaint as Confidential Exhibit Nos, 40C and 60C – 67C pursuant to Commission 
Rules 201.6(c) and 210.8(a)(1)(ii). 

4. One (1) electronic copy of the certified prosecution histories of each of the Asserted 
Patents included as Appendices A-H to the Complaint, pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.12(c)(1). 

5. One (1) electronic copy of each patent and technical reference mentioned in the 
prosecution history of each of the Asserted Patents, respectively Appendices I-K pursuant 
to Commission Rule 210.12(c)(2). 

6. A letter and certification pursuant to Commission Rules 201.6(b) and 210.5(d) requesting 
confidential treatment of information appearing in Confidential Exhibit Nos. 40C and 
60C – 67C. 

7. A Statement of the Public Interest regarding the remedial orders sought by Complainants, 
pursuant to Commission Rule 210.8(b). 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 /s/ Rett Snotherly   
Rett Snotherly 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Rett Snotherly 
202.997.3711 
rsnotherly@levisnotherly.com 
 
December 18, 2020 
 
VIA EDIS 
 
The Honorable Lisa R. Barton 
Secretary 
U.S. International Trade Commission 
500 E Street, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20436 

Re: Certain IP Camera Systems including Video Doorbells and Components Thereof,  
Inv. No. 337-TA- 

Dear Secretary Barton: 

Pursuant to Commission Rules 201.6 and 210.5, 19 C.F.R. §§ 201.6 and 210.5, 
Complainants SkyBell Technologies, Inc. (“SkyBell”), SB IP Holdings, LLC (“SB IP”) and 
Eyetalk365, LLC (“Eyetalk,” and, collectively “Complainants”) respectfully request confidential 
treatment of the business information contained in Confidential Exhibits 40C and 60C – 67C to 
the Verified Complaint. These exhibits contain confidential business information pursuant to 19 
C.F.R. § 201.6 because they disclose proprietary commercial information, proprietary 
commercial relationships, proprietary business information, and/or proprietary business 
relationships that are not otherwise publicly available. 

Disclosure of such information would cause substantial harm to the competitive positions 
of Complainants as well as third parties. Such disclosure would also impair the Commission's 
ability in the future to obtain such types of information in performance of its statutory function. 

I certify that substantially identical information is not reasonably available to the public. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions, 
or if this request is not granted in full. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

 /s/ Rett Snotherly   
Rett Snotherly 
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COMPLAINANTS’ STATEMENT REGARDING THE PUBLIC INTEREST  

SkyBell Technologies, Inc. (“SkyBell”), SB IP Holdings, LLC (“SB IP”), and 

Eyetalk365, LLC (“Eyetalk,” and collectively, “Complainants”) respectfully submit this 

Statement Regarding the Public Interest pursuant to Commission Rule 210.8(b), 19 C.F.R. § 

210.8(b). 

This proceeding involves the importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after 

importation into the United States of certain video doorbells and IP cameras and associated 

components as well as other technologies that infringe United States Patent Nos.  10,097,796 

(“the ’796 patent”), 10,200,660 (“the ’660 patent”), 10,523,906 (“the ’906 patent”), 10,097,797 

(“the ’797 patent”), , 9,485,478 (“the ’478 patent”), 10,674,120 (“the ’120 patent”), and 

9,432,638 (“the ’638 patent”) (collectively, “the Asserted Patents”).  

Specifically, Complainants seek a limited exclusion order directed to each Respondent 

and their subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, successors, and assigns covering Respondents’ products 

that infringe any Asserted Claim. Complainants also seek cease and desist orders covering the 

Accused Products. Exclusion of such products from the United States will not have an adverse 

effect on the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United 

States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or 
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United States consumers. Indeed, excluding the Accused Products from the United States is 

likely to improve competitive conditions in the relevant market by increasing the production of 

like or directly competitive articles by SkyBell and other companies. Products offered by Ring 

including multiple video doorbells and IP cameras are licensed to the Asserted Patents and for 

sale in the United States; video doorbells offered by August Inc. are licensed to the Asserted 

Patents and for sale in the United States; Doorbird by Bird Home Automation GmbH as well as 

Bird Home Automation, LLC sells video doorbells in the United States and are licensed to the 

Asserted Patents. Numerous companies including Alarm.com (a SkyBell partner) and Resideo (a 

SkyBell Partner) offer various video doorbells and IP cameras for sale. All of the aforementioned 

products are substitute products and can in a commercially reasonable time fill any void resulting 

from the exclusion of the accused products. Moreover, protecting Complainants’ intellectual 

property rights and investment in domestic industry in the United States through the requested 

remedial orders will serve the public interest while having little or no adverse effect on the public 

interest given that other companies have willingly licensed the Asserted Patents.  

I. Explanation of How the Articles Potentially Subject to the Remedial Orders Are 
Used in the United States (Rule 210.8(B)(1)) 

The Accused Products consist of certain video doorbell products and IP cameras, 

respectively referred to herein as “Video Doorbells” and “IP Cameras.”  The Video Doorbells 

and IP Cameras are imported into the United States, sold for importation into the United States, 

and/or sold in the United States after importation by proposed Respondents Vivint Smart Home, 

Inc., SimpliSafe, Inc., and Arlo Technologies, Inc. (collectively, “Respondents”).  

The Respondents’ Video Doorbells allow customers in the United States to stream live 

video and/or audio as well as use an application on a cell phone to view the live video in real 

time or in a recorded state, wherein the video doorbell comprises a microphone, speaker, the 
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ability to stream video, one or more buttons, and a motion sensor. Respondents’ IP Cameras 

comprise a camera and motion sensor, where the camera can stream video upon detection of a 

person. 

All of these Video Doorbells and IP Cameras are at issue in the Complaint and are 

collectively referred herein as “the Accused Products.” 

II. Identification of any Public Health, Safety, or Welfare Concerns Relating to the 
Requested Remedial Orders (Rule 210.8(B)(2)) 

The issuance of the requested relief, a limited exclusion order, a cease and desist order, 

and the imposition of a bond on importation and sales of infringing products, would have no 

adverse effect on the public health, safety, or welfare in the United States. In general, concerns 

about a proposed remedy having a negative impact on public health, safety, or welfare have 

arisen in investigations involving pharmaceuticals, essential equipment for medical treatment, or 

green technology products, such as hybrid cars or solar panels. For example, the Commission has 

previously concluded that access to essential medical equipment used to treat burn victims is a 

significant public interest consideration because the equipment "provide[s] benefits unavailable 

from any other device or method of treatment." Certain Fluidized Supporting Apparatus & 

Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-182/188, USITC Pub. 1667, Comm'n Op. at 23-25 (Oct. 

1984). None of these concerns are present here. 

First, as explained in the Complaint, one consumer use of the Accused Products is to 

record via video activity inside, on the exterior, or in the vicinity of a home and transmit the 

streaming video to a mobile device upon detection of a person by a motion sensor or press of a 

button.   

Second, there are products available in the United States that utilize non-infringing means 

to view persons at the entrance. Thus, while the products at issue do provide a public safety 
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benefit, these non-infringing products are more than sufficient to fulfill the wants and needs of 

the general public. 

Third, the Accused Products are not being used for any other purposes that could 

undermine the Complainants’ requests.  

Fourth, there are other licensed products available in the United States that confer the 

same or a substantially similar benefit as the Accused Products, including products offered by 

Ring including multiple video doorbells and IP cameras are licensed to the Asserted Patents and 

for sale in the United States; video doorbells offered by August Inc. are licensed to the Asserted 

Patents and for sale in the United States; Doorbird by Bird Home Automation GmbH as well as 

Bird Home Automation, LLC sells video doorbells in the United States and are licensed to the 

Asserted Patents. Numerous companies including Alarm.com (a SkyBell partner) and Resideo (a 

SkyBell Partner) offer various video doorbells and IP cameras for sale. All of the aforementioned 

products are substitute and/or alternative products and can in a commercially reasonable time fill 

any void resulting from the exclusion of the accused products. 

Accordingly, access to the Accused Products does not implicate any meaningful public 

health, safety, or welfare concern. Moreover, the requested relief is in the public interest because 

it would serve the purpose of enforcing United States intellectual property rights and maintaining 

Complainants’ domestic industry. 

III. Identification of Like or Directly Competitive Articles that Complainants, Their 
Licensees, or Third Parties Make That Could Replace the Subject Articles if They 
Were to be Excluded (Rule 210.8(B)(3)) 

SkyBell designs and sells the Video Doorbells and components thereof in the United 

States, and SkyBell is developing additional IP Cameras for sale in the United States in the next 

few months. SkyBell and its Licensees as well as partners have the capacity to meet the 

increased demand if the Accused Products are excluded from the United States. In addition, non-
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infringing Video Doorbells are available from third-party suppliers, including but not limited to 

video doorbell devices that do not stream video to remote devices. Non-infringing IP cameras are 

available from third-party suppliers that do not include a motion sensor or have the ability to 

stream digital video.  

Indeed, excluding the Accused Products from the United States is likely to improve 

competitive conditions in the relevant market by increasing the production of like or directly 

competitive articles by SkyBell, SkyBell’s Licensees, and other approved companies. Thus, even 

if the Accused Products at issue in this investigation were excluded, consumers would still have 

a variety of products from which to choose that would be manufactured by SkyBell and other 

companies. 

IV. Identification of Whether Complainants, Complainants' Licensees, and/or Third- 
Party Suppliers have the Capacity to Replace the Volume of Articles Subject to the 
Requested Remedial Orders in a Commercially Reasonable Time (Rule 210.8(B)(4)) 

SkyBell, Complainants’ Licensees, and third-party suppliers have the capacity to increase 

production of Video Doorbells as well as IP Cameras if the Accused Products are excluded from 

the United States.  For example, Ring LLC’s Video Doorbells, which are licensed, constitute 

more than 90% of the do-it-your-self home video doorbell market. Respondents’ Accused 

Products constitute a relatively small percentage of the relevant market in the United States.  

In addition, as discussed above, non-infringing Accused Devices will also continue to be 

available from third-party suppliers. Excluding the Accused Products from the United States is 

likely to increase the number of non-infringing Accused Devices available from an increasing 

number of third-party suppliers. Consequently, consumers would have access to competitive 

non-infringing or licensed products from SkyBell, SkyBell’s Licensees, and other third parties in 

amounts sufficient to meet the demand should the Accused Products be excluded from the 

United States. 
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V. The Requested Remedial Orders Will Not Adversely Impact U.S. Consumers (Rule 
210.8(B)(5)) 

As explained above, the exclusion of the Accused Products, whether by limited exclusion 

order and/or cease and desist order, would not adversely affect U.S. consumers. Given that there 

will be no unfilled demand, any impact to the public by exclusion of Respondents' infringing 

products will be minimal. Rather, the requested relief will serve the public interest by enforcing 

United States intellectual property rights and protecting the public from unfair competition. 

VI. Conclusion 

For the foregoing reasons, the Commission granting the requested remedial orders will 

serve the public interest. The Accused Products are not necessary to any health or welfare need, 

and an adequate supply of substitute products will be available through SkyBell and other 

companies. Accordingly, the strong public interest in protecting Complainants’ intellectual 

property rights outweighs any potential adverse impact on the public. 

 

Dated: December 18, 2020  Respectfully submitted, 

 /s/ Rett Snotherly   
 

Gary R. Sorden 
Aaron Davidson 
Niky Bagley 
COLE SCHOTZ, P.C. 
901 Main Street, Suite 4120 
Dallas, Texas 75202 
Tel: (469) 557-9390 
Fax: (469) 533-1587 
 
Benjamin Levi  
Rett Snotherly  
LEVI & SNOTHERLY, PLLC  
1101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 450 
Washington, DC 20036  
Telephone: (202) 997-3711  
Telecopier: (202) 331-1324  
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I. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 SkyBell Technologies, Inc. (“SkyBell”), SB IP Holdings, LLC (“SB IP”), and 

Eyetalk 365, LLC (“Eyetalk”) (collectively, “Complainants”) file this Complaint pursuant to 

Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon the unlawful 

sale for importation into the United States, importation into the United States, and/or sale within 

the United States after importation of products (“Accused Products”) that infringe one or more of 

claims 3 and 7 of United States Patent Nos. 10,097,796 (“the ’796 patent”), claims 9, 13, 14, 16, 

and 18 of United States Patent No. 10,200,660 (“the ’660 patent”), claims 9, 13, and 18 of United 

States Patent No. 10,523,906 (“the ’906 patent”), claims 6, 8, and 9 of United States Patent No. 

10,097,797 (“the ’797 patent”), claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of United States Patent No.  9,485,478 

(“the ’478 patent”), claim 1 of United States Patent No. 10,674,120 (“the ’120 patent”), and claim 

6 of United States Patent No. 9,432,638 (“the ’638 patent”),  (collectively, “the Asserted Patents”).   

1.2 Complainant asserts the following claims of the Asserted Patents: 

Asserted Patent Claims Asserted 

U.S. Patent 10,097,796 3 and 7 

U.S. Patent 10,200,660 9, 13, 14, 16, and 18 

U.S. Patent 10,523,906 9, 13, and 18 

U.S. Patent 10,097,797 6, 8, and 9 

U.S. Patent 9,485,478 9, 10, 11, and 17 

U.S. Patent 10,674,120 1 

U.S. Patent 9,432,638 6 

 
The foregoing claims are referred to collectively as the “Asserted Claims.” 
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1.3 After launching in 2013 with a successful crowdsourcing campaign, SkyBell has 

become a leading supplier of video doorbells in the United States. Buoyed by the success of its 

crowdsourcing campaign and after winning the CES Innovation Design and Engineering Honoree 

Award at the Consumer Electronics Show in 2014, SkyBell delivered its first video doorbell 

product to the market in February 2014. It began selling the first generation SkyBell Video 

Doorbells to Best Buy in November 2014 and to Amazon.com in January 2015. It has consistently 

earned praise from the industry press for the quality of its proprietary products, which are sold in 

partnership with several key business to business customers, including Alarm.com, Resideo 

Technologies, Inc., (formerly known as Honeywell) ADT and PETRA, as well as direct to 

customers through www.SkyBell.com and other channels. 

1.4 Currently, SkyBell sells the following Video Doorbells: 

 

 

 

1.5 Eyetalk, a North Carolina limited liability company, was one of the first companies 

to realize the value of owning the most significant intellectual property in the video doorbell and 
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related IP camera market. During the last several years, it has granted licenses to SkyBell and other 

significant companies in the video doorbell market, including Ring (now owned by Amazon).  

1.6 Approximately two years after SkyBell obtained a non-exclusive license to the 

Eyetalk patent portfolio, SkyBell expressed an interest in acquiring the rights to the Eyetalk 

patents, including the Asserted Patents. Eyetalk and SB IP reached an agreement in December 

2019, with provisions requiring scheduled payments before SB IP can officially own the Eyetalk 

patent portfolio, including the Asserted Patents. In the meantime, SB IP, a wholly-owned 

subsidiary of SkyBell, has the right to assert the Asserted Patents in litigation, to grant licenses, 

and to exclude others from practicing the inventions in the Asserted Patents. During this time 

period, Eyetalk is contractually obligated to assist SkyBell in the assertion of the Eyetalk patent 

portfolio, including the Asserted Patents. The Asserted Patents are secured by various liens and 

interests. See Exhibits 68 and 69. 

1.7 The Accused Products include the following devices from the Respondents: 

Doorbell Camera Pro and Ping from Vivint, Video Doorbell Camera and SimpliCam from 

SimpliSafe, and Video Doorbell, Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby from Arlo, as further 

defined in paragraph 1.11 below. 

1.8 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.10(b)(1) and 210.12(a)(12), Complainant states 

that a plain English description of the category of Accused Products is Video Doorbells and IP 

Cameras including components and internal software that comprise a camera and motion sensor 

and interface with a software application used on smartphones and/or remote devices. 

1.9 Proposed Respondent Vivint Smart Home, Inc. (“Vivint”) imports into the United 

States, sells for importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its Vivint Doorbell 

Camera Pro to its customers in the United States that allows customers to stream live video and/or 
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audio a well as use an application on a cell phone to view the live video in real time or in a recorded 

state, wherein the video doorbell comprises a microphone, speaker, the ability to stream video, one 

or more buttons, and a motion sensor. Vivint also imports into the United States, sells for 

importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its Ping indoor camera that 

comprises a camera and motion sensor, where the Ping indoor camera can stream video upon 

detection of a person. 

1.10 Proposed Respondent SimpliSafe Inc. (“SimpliSafe”) imports into the United 

States, sells for importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its Video Doorbell 

Pro to its customers in the United States that allows customers to stream live video and/or audio a 

well as use an application on a cell phone to view the live video in real time or in a recorded state, 

wherein the video doorbell comprises a microphone, speaker, the ability to stream video, one or 

more buttons, and a motion sensor. SimpliSafe also imports into the United States, sells for 

importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its SimpliCam camera that 

comprises a camera and motion sensor, where the SimpliCam camera can stream video upon 

detection of a person. 

1.11 Proposed Respondent Arlo Technologies Inc. (“Arlo”) imports into the United 

States, sells for importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its Video Doorbell 

to customers in the United States that allows customers to stream live video and/or audio a well as 

use an application on a cell phone to view the live video in real time or in a recorded state, wherein 

the video doorbell comprises a microphone, speaker, the ability to stream video, one or more 

buttons, and a motion sensor. Arlo also imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or 

sells in the United States after importation its numerous IP video cameras (including the Pro 2, Pro 
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3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby) that comprise a camera and motion sensor, where the numerous 

IP video cameras can stream video upon detection of a person.  

1.12 All of these products identified in paragraphs 1.6-1.10, including any substantially 

similar products of Respondents, are collectively referred to herein as “the Accused Products.”  

1.13 The Accused Products are made by or for and/or sold by or for the Proposed 

Respondents Vivint, SimpliSafe, and Arlo. The following two charts identify which of the 

Asserted Claims are infringed by the which Accused Products:  

Respondents & Video Doorbell 
Products 

Patent Asserted Claims 

• Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro; 
• SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera; and  
• Arlo Video Doorbell 
 

10,097,796 3 and 7 

• Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro;  
• SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera; and  
• Arlo Video Doorbell 
 

10,097,797 6, 8, and 9 

• Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro;  
• SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera; and  
• Arlo Video Doorbell 
 

10,200,660 9 

• Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro;  
• SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera; and  
• Arlo Video Doorbell 
 

10,523,906 13, 18 

• SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera; and  
• Arlo Video Doorbell 
 

10,523,906 9 

• Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro;  
• SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera; and  
• Arlo Video Doorbell 
 

9,485,478 9, 10, 11, and 17 

• Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro;  
• SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera; and  
• Arlo Video Doorbell 
 

9,432,638 6 
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Respondents & IP Camera 
Products 

Patent Asserted Claims 

• SimpliSafe SimpliCam;  
• Vivint Ping; 
• Arlo Pro 2; 
• Arlo Pro 3;  
• Arlo Pro 4; 
• Arlo Essential; 
• Arlo Q; and 
• Arlo Baby 
 

10,200,660 13, 14, 16, and 18 

• SimpliSafe SimpliCam;  
• Vivint Ping; 
• Arlo Pro 2; 
• Arlo Pro 3;  
• Arlo Pro 4; 
• Arlo Essential; 
• Arlo Q; and 
• Arlo Baby 
 

10,674,120 1 

 

1.14 Complainants seek, as relief from the unfair acts of Respondents, an investigation 

into Respondents’ violations, a public hearing, a limited exclusion order barring from entry into 

the United States Respondents’ products that infringe one or more Asserted Claim of the Asserted 

Patents, permanent cease and desist orders prohibiting the importation, sale, sale for importation, 

offer for sale, promotion, marketing, advertising, and the soliciting of the sale in the United States, 

the Accused Products that infringe one or more of the Asserted Claims of the Asserted Patents, the 

imposition of a bond on importation and sales of infringing products during the 60-day Presidential 

review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j), and such other relief as the Commission deems 

proper. 
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II. COMPLAINANTS 

A. SkyBell Technologies Inc. 

2.2 Complainant SkyBell Technologies Inc. (“SkyBell”) is a corporation organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Nevada, having a principal place of business at 1 Jenner 

#100, Irvine, California 92618.  

2.3 In September 2013, SkyBell successfully prototyped its video doorbell and 

launched a successful crowdsourcing campaign, raising approximately $600,000 for its device on 

the website Indiegogo (plus another $300,000 in sales from the SkyBell website).  

2.4 A few months later, buoyed by the success of the Indiegogo campaign and winning 

CES Innovation Design and Engineering Honoree Award at the Consumer Electronics Show in 

2014, SkyBell delivered its first video doorbell product to the market in February 2014. SkyBell 

began selling the first generation SkyBell video doorbells to Best Buy in November 2014 and 

Amazon.com in January 2015.  

2.5 Today, SkyBell designs, markets, and sells its proprietary video doorbells in 

partnership with several key business to business customers, including Alarm.com, Resideo 

Technologies, Inc., (formerly known as Honeywell) ADT and PETRA, and direct to customers 

through www.SkyBell.com and other channels.  

2.6 SkyBell has consistently earned praise from the industry press for the quality of its 

products. For example, PC Magazine chose the SkyBell HD as its “Editors’ Choice” and gave it 

an “Excellent” ranking in a September 2018 article and previously ranked the SkyBell HD as its 

“top pick for video doorbells” in February 2018. Wirecutter, a New York Times publication, 

declared SkyBell the “best doorbell camera” in an October 4, 2017, article.  Similarly, in a 

November 5, 2017 article, a CNET reviewer called the SkyBell doorbell her “favorite” among all 

the competitors in the market.   
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B. SB IP Holdings, LLC 

2.7 SB IP Holdings, LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company formed in 2019. 

SkyBell is the sole member of SB IP, and SkyBell wholly owns SB IP. 

C. Eyetalk 365 LLC 

2.8 Eyetalk365, LLC is a limited liability corporation organized and existing under the 

laws of the state of North Carolina, having a principal place of business at 12213 Potts Plantation 

Circle, Cornelius, North Carolina 28031. 

III. RESPONDENTS 

3.1 Proposed Respondent Vivint Smart Home, Inc. (“Vivint”) is a Delaware 

corporation with its principal place of business at 4931 North 300 West, Provo, Utah 84604. Vivint 

imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells after importation into the United 

States the Vivint branded Accused Products.  

3.2 Proposed Respondent SimpliSafe, Inc. (“SimpliSafe”) is a Delaware corporation 

with its principal place of business at 294 Washington Street, 9th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 

02108. SimpliSafe imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells after 

importation into the United States SimpliSafe branded Accused Products.  

3.3 Proposed Respondent Arlo Technologies, Inc. (“Arlo”) is a Delaware corporation 

with its principal place of business 3030 Orchard Parkway, San Jose, California 95134. Arlo 

imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells after importation into the United 

States Arlo branded Accused Products.  

IV. PATENTS AT ISSUE 

4.1 Complainants own all right, title, and interest to the seven Asserted Patents listed 

below.  Each of these patents share the same specification and relate back to U.S. Patent application 
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ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 2002. Accordingly, as demonstrated further below, the 

Asserted Patents share many overlapping features and capabilities.  

A. U.S. Patent No. 10,097,796 

4.2 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued 

the ’796 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The 

’796 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of this investigation, all 

substantive rights to assert the patent were assigned by Eyetalk365 to SB IP and SkyBell in 

December 2019. See Ex. 8, Confidential Ex. 63C-66C. The ’796 patent was licensed to SkyBell in 

2017 for present and future activities and retroactively for past activities. Id. 

4.3 The following non-technical description of the ’796 patent is for descriptive 

purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the’796 patent. The claims 

of the ’796 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a camera, microphone, 

speaker, one or more buttons, and a motion sensor that are configured to stream digital video and 

audio to a software application on a cell phone or other device when a person is detected at the 

door. Detection can occur via the motion sensor or upon pressing of the one or more buttons. The 

specific capabilities of the asserted claims in the ’796 patent include sending notification messages 

to a peripheral device when a person has been detected at the door, operation of the camera in low 

light conditions, encryption of the transmitted video, and adjustment of the brightness level of the 

camera.  

4.4 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’796 

patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where 

applicable, are attached as Exhibits 15-17. 

4.5 A list of the licensees to the ‘796 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C. 

4.6 The expiration date of the ’796 patent is October 9, 2023.  



 

 10 

4.7 The ’796 patent currently has no foreign counterparts. 

4.8 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by 

a certified copy of the ’796 patent as Exhibit 1 and a certified copy of the assignment of all 

substantive rights in the ’796 patent as Exhibit 8. Additionally, Appendix A contains a certified 

copy of the prosecution history of the ’796 patent. A copy of each patent and technical reference 

mentioned in the prosecution history of the ’796 patent is included in Appendix H.  

4.9 The ’796 patent issued from Application No. 15/237,797, which is a continuation 

patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,222, filed Aug. 

15, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. 

§ 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/201,559, filed Jul. 4, 2016, which is a U.S. 

continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 14/968,491, filed Dec. 14, 2015, which is a U.S. continuation patent 

application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 

14/962,749, filed Dec. 8, 2015, which is a continuation patent application of U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 14/794,299, filed Jul. 8, 2015, which is a continuation of U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 14/670,044, filed Mar. 26, 2015, which is a continuation patent application of 

U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, filed Jul. 23, 2014, and which is a U.S. continuation 

patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120, U.S. patent application Ser. 

No. 13/453,100, filed Apr. 23, 2012, published as U.S. patent application no. US 2012/0262581, 

now abandoned, and which the '100 application is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and 

claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 11/929,464, filed Oct. 

30, 2007, now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,164,614, and which '464 application is a U.S. continuation 

patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. 
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No. 11/618,615, filed Dec. 29, 2006, which granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,154,581, and which '615 

application is a U.S. continuation-in-part patent application of, and claims priority the under 35 

U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 10/682,185, filed Oct. 9, 2003, published as U.S. 

patent application publication no. US 2005/0285934 A1, and now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 

7,193,644, which patent application is a nonprovisional patent application of U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 2002. Each of these patent applications, patent 

application publications, and patent are hereby incorporated herein by reference. 

B. U.S. Patent No. 10,200,660 

4.10 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued 

the ’660 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The 

’660 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of this investigation, all 

substantive rights to assert the patent was assigned by Eyetalk365 to SB IP and SkyBell in 

December 2019. See Ex. 9, Confidential Ex. 63C-66C. The ’660 patent was licensed to SkyBell in 

2017 for present and future activities and retroactively for past activities. Id. 

4.11 The following non-technical description of the ’660 patent is for descriptive 

purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’660 patent. The claims 

of the ’660 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a camera, microphone, 

speaker, and a motion sensor that are configured to stream digital video and audio to a software 

application on a cell phone or other device when a person is detected. Detection can occur via the 

motion sensor. Other capabilities of the ’660 patent include operation of the camera in low light 

conditions, encryption of the transmitted video and audio, modifying the sensitivity of the motion 

sensor, displaying icons on the software application, storing the video and audio in a database, and 

modifying control settings. 
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4.12 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’660 

patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where 

applicable, are attached as Exhibits 18-23. 

4.13 A list of the licensees to the ‘660 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C. 

4.14 The expiration date of the ’660 patent is October 9, 2023.  

4.15 The ’660 patent currently has no foreign counterparts. 

4.16 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by 

a certified copy of the ’660 patent as Exhibit 2 and a certified copy of the assignment of all 

substantive rights in the ’660 patent as Exhibit 9. Additionally, Appendix B contains a certified 

copy of the prosecution history of the ’660 patent. A copy of each patent and technical reference 

mentioned in the prosecution history of the ’660 patent is included in Appendix H.  

4.17 The ’660 patent issued from Application No.15/237,933, which is a continuation 

patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application 15/237,797, filed Aug. 16, 2016, 

which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 

to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,222, filed Aug. 15, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation 

patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. 

No. 15/201,559, filed Jul. 4, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims 

the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/968,491, filed Dec. 14, 

2015, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 

120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/962,749, filed Dec. 8, 2015, which is a continuation 

patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/794,299, filed Jul. 8, 2015, which is a 

continuation of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/670,044, filed Mar. 26, 2015, which is a 

continuation patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, filed Jul. 23, 2014, 



 

 13 

and which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 

120, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 13/453,100, filed Apr. 23, 2012, published as U.S. patent 

application no. US 2012/0262581, now abandoned, and which the '100 application is a U.S. 

continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 11/929,464, filed Oct. 30, 2007, now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,164,614, and 

which '464 application is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 

U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 11/618,615, filed Dec. 29, 2006, which granted 

as U.S. Pat. No. 8,154,581, and which '615 application is a U.S. continuation-in-part patent 

application of, and claims priority the under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 

10/682,185, filed Oct. 9, 2003, published as U.S. patent application publication no. US 

2005/0285934 A1, and now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 7,193,644, which patent application is a 

nonprovisional patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 

2002. Each of these patent applications, patent application publications, and patent are hereby 

incorporated herein by reference. 

C. U.S. Patent No. 10,523,906 

4.18 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued 

the ’906 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The 

’906 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of this investigation, all 

substantive rights to assert the patent were assigned by Eyetalk365 to SB IP and SkyBell in 

December 2019. See Ex. 10, Confidential Ex. 63C-66C. The ’906 patent was licensed to SkyBell 

in 2017 for present and future activities and retroactively for past activities. Id.  

4.19 The following non-technical description of the ’906 patent is for descriptive 

purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’906 patent. The claims 

of the ’906 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a camera, microphone, 
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speaker, and a motion detector that are configured to stream digital video and audio to a software 

application on a cell phone or other device when a person is detected. Detection can occur via the 

motion detector. Other capabilities of the ’906 patent include operation of the camera in low light 

conditions, modifying the brightness level of the camera, modifying the frame rate for the 

streaming video, encryption of the transmitted video and audio, modifying the sensitivity of the 

motion detector, modifying the threshold of the motion detector, displaying icons on the software 

application, sending notifications to the user when a predetermined condition has occurred, 

displaying lists of recorded video files with identification of when they were created, and storing 

the video and audio in a database. 

4.20 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’906 

patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where 

applicable, are attached as Exhibits 24-26. 

4.21 A list of the licensees to the ‘906 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C. 

4.22 The expiration date of the ’906 patent is October 9, 2023.  

4.23 The ’906 patent currently has no foreign counterparts. 

4.24 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by 

certified copies of all Asserted Patents as Exhibit 3 and a certified copy of the assignment of all 

substantive rights in the ’906 patent as Exhibit 10. Additionally, Appendix C contains a certified 

copy of the prosecution history of the ’906 patent. A copy of each patent and technical reference 

mentioned in the prosecution history of the ’906 patent is included in Appendix J.  

4.25 The ’906 patent issued from Application No. 16/225,979, which is a continuation 

patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,933, filed Aug. 

16, 2016, which is a continuation of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,797, filed Aug. 16, 
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2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 

120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,222, filed Aug. 15, 2016, which is a U.S. 

continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 15/201,559, filed Jul. 4, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application 

of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/968,491, 

filed Dec. 14, 2015, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 

35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/962,749, filed Dec. 8, 2015, which is a 

continuation patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/794,299, filed Jul. 8, 2015, 

which is a continuation of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/670,044, filed Mar. 26, 2015, which 

is a continuation patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, filed Jul. 23, 

2014, and which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 

U.S.C. § 120, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 13/453,100, filed Apr. 23, 2012, published as U.S. 

patent application no. US 2012/0262581, and which the '100 application is a U.S. continuation 

patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. 

No. 11/929,464, filed Oct. 30, 2007, now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,164,614, and which '464 

application is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 

to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 11/618,615, filed Dec. 29, 2006, which granted as U.S. Pat. 

No. 8,154,581, and which '615 application is a U.S. continuation-in-part patent application of, and 

claims priority the under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 10/682,185, filed 

Oct. 9, 2003, published as U.S. patent application publication no. US 2005/0285934 AI, and now 

granted as U.S. Pat. No. 7,193,644, which patent application is a nonprovisional patent application 

of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 2002, expired. Each of these patent 
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applications, patent application publications, and patent are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference. 

D. U.S. Patent No. 10,097,797 

4.26 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued 

the ’797 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The 

’797 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of this investigation, all 

substantive rights to assert the patent were assigned by Eyetalk365 to SB IP and SkyBell in 

December 2019. See Ex. 11, Confidential Ex. 63C-66C. The ’797 patent was licensed to SkyBell 

in 2017 for present and future activities and retroactively for past activities. Id. 

4.27 The following non-technical description of the ’797 patent is for descriptive 

purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the’797 patent. The claims 

of the ’797 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a camera, microphone, 

speaker, and a motion sensor that are configured to stream digital video and audio to a software 

application on a cell phone or other device when a person is detected. Detection can occur via the 

motion sensor. Other capabilities of the ’797 patent include operation of the camera in low light 

conditions, encryption of the transmitted video and audio, displaying icons on the software 

application to play the streaming video from the camera, sending messages to a peripheral device, 

displaying and modifying control settings, placing timestamps on the streaming video, and 

operating the camera in a first and second operating condition. 

4.28 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’797 

patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where 

applicable, are attached as Exhibits 27-29. 

4.29 A list of the licensees to the ‘797 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C. 

4.30 The expiration date of the ’797 patent is October 9, 2023.  
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4.31 The ’797 patent currently has no foreign counterparts. 

4.32 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by 

a certified copy of the ’797 patent as Exhibit 4 and a certified copy of the assignment of all 

substantive rights in the ’797 patent as Exhibit 11. Additionally, Appendix D contains a certified 

copy of the prosecution history of the ’797 patents. A copy of each patent and technical reference 

mentioned in the prosecution history of the ’797 patent is included in Appendix H.  

4.33 The ’797 patent issued from Application No. 15/238,228, which is a continuation 

patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,933, filed Aug. 

16, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. 

§ 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,797, filed Aug. 16, 2016, which is a U.S. 

continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 15/237,222, filed Aug. 15, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent 

application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 

15/201,559, filed Jul. 4, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the 

benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/968,491, filed Dec. 14, 2015, 

which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 

to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/962,749, filed Dec. 8, 2015, which is a continuation patent 

application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/794,299, filed Jul. 8, 2015, which is a 

continuation of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/670,044, filed Mar. 26, 2015, which is a 

continuation patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, filed Jul. 23, 2014, 

and which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 

120, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 13/453,100, filed Apr. 23, 2012, published as U.S. patent 

application no. US 2012/0262581, and which the '100 application is a U.S. continuation patent 
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application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 

11/929,464, filed Oct. 30, 2007, now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,164,614, and which '464 

application is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 

to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 11/618,615, filed Dec. 29, 2006, which granted as U.S. Pat. 

No. 8,154,581, and which '615 application is a U.S. continuation-in-part patent application of, and 

claims priority the under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 10/682,185, filed 

Oct. 9, 2003, published as U.S. patent application publication no. US 2005/0285934 AI, and now 

granted as U.S. Pat. No. 7,193,644, which patent application is a nonprovisional patent application 

of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 2002. Each of these patent 

applications, patent application publications, and patent are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference. 

E. U.S. Patent No. 9,485,478 

4.34 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued 

the ’478 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The 

’478 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of this investigation, all 

substantive rights to assert the patent were assigned by Eyetalk365 to SB IP and SkyBell in 

December 2019. See Ex. 12, Confidential Ex. 67C. The ’478 patent was licensed to SkyBell in 

2017 for present and future activities and retroactively for past activities. Id. 

4.35 The following non-technical description of the ’478 patent is for descriptive 

purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’478 patent. The claims 

of the ’478 relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a camera, microphone, 

speaker, one or more buttons, and a proximity sensor that are configured to stream digital video 

and audio to a software application on a cell phone or other device when a person is detected at 

the door. Detection can occur via the proximity sensor or upon pressing of the one or more buttons. 
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Other capabilities of the ’478 patent include transmitting the video and audio via a computer, such 

as a server. 

4.36 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’478 

patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where 

applicable, are attached as Exhibits 31-33. 

4.37 A list of the licensees to the ‘478 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C. 

4.38 The expiration date of the ’478 patent is October 9, 2023.  

4.39 The ’478 patent currently has no foreign counterparts. 

4.40 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by 

a certified copy of the ’478 patent as Exhibit 5 and a certified copy of the assignment of all 

substantive rights in the ’478 patent as Exhibit 12. Additionally, Appendix E contains a certified 

copy of the prosecution history of the ’478 patent. A copy of each patent and technical reference 

mentioned in the prosecution history of the ’478 patent is included in Appendix I.  

4.41 The ’478 patent issued from Application No. 14/670,044, which is a continuation 

patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, filed Jul. 

23, 2014, and which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 

U.S.C. §120, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 13/453,100, filed Apr. 23, 2012, published as U.S. 

patent application no. U.S. 2012/0262581, now abandoned, and which the '100 application is a 

U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. §120 to, U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 11/929,464, filed Oct. 30, 2007, now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,164,614, and 

which '464 application is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 

U.S.C. §120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 11/618,615, filed Dec. 29, 2006, which granted 

as U.S. Pat. No. 8,154,581, and which '615 application is a U.S. continuation-in-part patent 
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application of, and claims priority the under 35 U.S.C. §120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 

10/682,185, filed Oct. 9, 2003, published as U.S. patent application publication no. U.S. 

2005/0285934 AI, and now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 7,193,644, which patent application is a 

nonprovisional patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 

2002, expired. Each of these patent applications, patent application publications, and patent are 

hereby incorporated herein by reference. 

F. U.S. Patent No. 10,674,120 

4.42 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued 

the ’120 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The 

’120 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of this investigation, all 

substantive rights to assert the patent were assigned by Eyetalk365 to SB IP and SkyBell in 

December 2019. See Ex. 13, Confidential Ex. 63C-66C. The ’120 patent was licensed to SkyBell 

in 2017 for present and future activities and retroactively for past activities. Id. 

4.43 The following non-technical description of Asserted Patents is for descriptive 

purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’120 patent. The claims 

of the ’120 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a camera, microphone, 

speaker, and a motion sensor that are configured to stream digital video and audio to a software 

application on a smartphone or other device when a person is detected. Detection can occur via 

the motion sensor. Other capabilities of the ’120 patent include encrypting the streaming video, 

displaying icons on the software application, modifying control settings, and a database to store 

the streaming video. 

4.44 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’120 

patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where 

applicable, are attached as Exhibits 34-36. 
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4.45 A list of the licensees to the ‘120 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C. 

4.46 The expiration date of the all Asserted Patents is October 9, 2023.  

4.47 The ’120 patent currently has no foreign counterparts. 

4.48 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by 

a certified copy of the ’120 patent as Exhibit 6 and a certified copy of the assignment of all 

substantive rights in the ’120 patent as Exhibit 13. Additionally, Appendix F contains a certified 

copy of the prosecution history of the ’120 patent. A copy of each patent and technical reference 

mentioned in  the prosecution history of the ’120 patent is included in Appendix K.  

4.49 The ’120 patent issued from Application No. 16/570,530, which is a continuation 

patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 16/225,979, filed Dec. 

19, 2018, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. 

§ 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,933, filed Aug. 16, 2016, which is a continuation 

of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,797, filed Aug. 16, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation 

patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. 

No. 15/237,222, filed Aug. 15, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims 

the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/201,559, filed Jul. 4, 

2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 

120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/968,491, filed Dec. 14, 2015, which is a U.S. 

continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 14/962,749, filed Dec. 8, 2015, which is a continuation patent application of 

U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/794,299, filed Jul. 8, 2015, which is a continuation of U.S. 

patent application Ser. No. 14/670,044, filed Mar. 26, 2015, which is a continuation patent 

application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, filed Jul. 23, 2014, and which is a U.S. 
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continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit under 35 U.S.C. § 120, U.S. patent 

application Ser. No. 13/453,100, filed Apr. 23, 2012, published as U.S. patent application no. US 

2012/0262581, now abandoned, and which the '100 application is a U.S. continuation patent 

application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 

11/929,464, filed Oct. 30, 2007, now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,164,614, and which '464 

application is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. § 120 

to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 11/618,615, filed Dec. 29, 2006, which granted as U.S. Pat. 

No. 8,154,581, and which '615 application is a U.S. continuation-in-part patent application of, and 

claims priority the under 35 U.S.C. § 120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 10/682,185, filed 

Oct. 9, 2003, published as U.S. patent application publication no. US 2005/0285934 AI, and now 

granted as U.S. Pat. No. 7,193,644, which patent application is a nonprovisional patent application 

of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 2002, expired. Each of these patent 

applications, patent application publications, and patent are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference. 

G. U.S. Patent No. 9,432,638 

4.50 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued 

the ’638 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The 

’638 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of this investigation, all 

substantive rights to assert the patent were assigned by Eyetalk365 to SB IP and SkyBell in 

December 2019. See Ex. 14, Confidential Ex. 63C-66C. The ’638 patent was licensed to SkyBell 

in 2017 for present and future activities and retroactively for past activities. Id. 

4.51 The following non-technical description of the ’638 patent is for descriptive 

purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’638 patent. The claims 

of the ’638 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a camera, microphone, 
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speaker, one or more buttons, and a motion sensor that are configured to stream digital video and 

audio to a software application on a cell phone or other device when a person is detected at the 

door. Detection can occur via the motion sensor or upon pressing of the one or more buttons. Other 

capabilities of the ’638 patent include alerting the user of a remote device that a person is at the 

entrance and allowing the user to speak with the person at the door through the software application 

on the cell phone. 

4.52 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’638 

patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where 

applicable, are attached as Exhibits 37-39. 

4.53 A list of the licensees to the ‘638 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C. 

4.54 The expiration date of the ’638 patent is October 9, 2023.  

4.55 The ’638 patent currently has no foreign counterparts. 

4.56 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by 

a certified copy of the ’638 patent as Exhibit 7 and a certified copy of the assignment of all 

substantive rights in the ’638 patent as Exhibit 14. Additionally, Appendix G contains a certified 

copy of the prosecution history of the ’638 patent. A copy of each patent and technical reference 

mentioned in the prosecution history of the ’638 patent is included in Appendix I.  

4.57 The ’638 patent issued from Application No. 14/794,299, which is a continuation 

patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/670,044, filed Mar. 

26, 2015, which is a continuation patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, 

filed Jul. 23, 2014, and which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims the benefit 

under 35 U.S.C. §120, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 13/453,100, filed Apr. 23, 2012, published 

as U.S. patent application no. US 2012/0262581, now abandoned, and which the '100 application 
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is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims priority under 35 U.S.C. §120 to, U.S. 

patent application Ser. No. 11/929,464, filed Oct. 30, 2007, now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 

8,164,614, and which '464 application is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims 

priority under 35 U.S.C. §120 to, U.S. patent application Ser. No. 11/618,615, filed Dec. 29, 2006, 

which granted as U.S. Pat. No. 8,154,581, and which '615 application is a U.S. continuation-in-

part patent application of, and claims priority the under 35 U.S.C. §120 to, U.S. patent application 

Ser. No. 10/682,185, filed Oct. 9, 2003, published as U.S. patent application publication no. US 

2005/0285934 AI, and now granted as U.S. Pat. No. 7,193,644, which patent application is a 

nonprovisional patent application of U.S. patent application Ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 

2002. Each of these patent applications, patent application publications, and patent are hereby 

incorporated herein by reference. 

V. UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS OF THE RESPONDENTS 

5.1 On information and belief, each Respondent unlawfully imports into the United 

States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Accused 

Products. These acts of Respondents constitute acts in violation of Section 337.  

A. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF IMPORTATION AND SALE 

1. Importation and Sale of Infringing Vivint Products 

5.2 Vivint. Respondent Vivint sells for importation, imports into the United States, 

and/or sells after importation into the United States the Vivint Accused Products, including without 

limitation, the Vivint Video Doorbell and the Ping (the “Vivint Accused Products”). For example. 

Vivint in its annual report for 2019, admits that “We conduct our business in the U.S. and Canada 

and source our Products in Thailand, Vietnam, Mexico, Taiwan, China, Malaysia and the United 

States.” Ex. 59, p. 29.  Each of the Vivint Accused Products identified herein as infringing the 

Asserted Patents has been imported, sold for importation, and/or sold within the United States after 
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importation in violation of, inter alia, Section 337(a)(1)(B)(i). The specific instances of importation 

of infringing products set forth below are illustrative and non-exhaustive examples of the unlawful 

importation of infringing products. 

i. Vivint Video Doorbell 

 

https://www.vivint.com/products/doorbell-camera 

5.3 Exhibit 41 is a delivery confirmation showing a Vivint Video Doorbell was 

purchased in the United States through eBay and delivered to an address in the United States on 

February 3, 2020.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for 

the Vivint Video Doorbell is labeled “Made in China,” which is one of the countries Vivint admits 

in its annual report is a source of its products. Ex. 42; and Ex. 59, p.29.  Additionally, internal 

photos of the Vivint Video Doorbell are available on the FCC website indicate that the product 

was assembled in China.  Ex. 43. Vivint targets sales of the Video Doorbell to customers in the 

United States including through its website vivint.com and other marketing channels. 

5.4 Upon information and belief, all of the Vivint Video Doorbells in the United States 

are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China. 
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5.5 These acts by Vivint are evidence that Vivint has sold for importation, imported 

and/or sold after importation, in the United States, the Vivint Video Doorbell in violation of 

Section 337. 

5.6 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Vivint’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Vivint Video Doorbell. 

ii. Vivint Ping Camera 

 

https://vivintsmarthomesystems.com/product/ping-camera/ 

5.7 Exhibit 44 is an order confirmation showing a Vivint Ping was purchased in the 

United States on November 18, 2020 through eBay for delivery to an address in the United States.  

As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the Vivint Ping is 

labeled “Assembled in China,” which is one of the countries Vivint sources products from pursuant 

to its annual report  Ex. 45, and Ex. 59,p. 29.  Vivint targets sales of the Ping to customers in the 

United States including through its website vivint.com and other marketing channels. 

5.8 Upon information and belief, all of the Vivint Ping products in the United States 

are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China. 
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5.9 These acts by Vivint are evidence that Vivint has imported into, and is offering to 

sell in the United States, the Vivint Ping in violation of Section 337. 

5.10 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Vivint’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Vivint Ping. 

2. Importation and Sale of Infringing SimpliSafe Products 

5.11 SimpliSafe. Respondent SimpliSafe sells for importation, imports, and/or sells 

after importation into the United States the SimpliSafe Accused Products, including without 

limitation, the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell and the SimpliCam (the “SimpliSafe Accused 

Products”). Each of the SimpliSafe Accused Products identified herein as infringing the Asserted 

Patents have been imported, sold for importation, and/or sold within the United States after 

importation in violation of, inter alia, Section 337(a)(1)(B)(i). The specific instances of importation 

of infringing products set forth below are illustrative and non-exhaustive examples of the unlawful 

importation of infringing products. 

i. SimpliSafe Video Doorbell 

 

https://simplisafe.com/video-doorbell-pro 
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5.12 Exhibit 46 is an invoice showing a SimpliSafe Video Doorbell was purchased 

through the SimpliSafe website on November 8, 2020, for delivery to an address in the United 

States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the 

SimpliSafe Video Doorbell is labeled “Made in China.” Ex. 47.   

5.13 Upon information and belief, all of the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell products in the 

United States are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China. 

5.14 These acts by SimpliSafe are evidence that SimpliSafe has imported into, and is 

offering to sell in the United States, the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell in violation of Section 337. 

5.15 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of SimpliSafe’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell. 

ii. SimpliSafe SimpliCam Camera 

 

https://simplisafe.com/home-security-shop 

5.16 Exhibit 46 is an invoice showing a SimpliSafe SimpliCam was purchased through 

the SimpliSafe website on November 8, 2020, for delivery to an address in the United States.  As 
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shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the SimpliSafe 

SimpliCam is labeled “Made in Taiwan.” Ex. 48.   

5.17 Upon information and belief, all of the SimpliSafe SimpliCam products in the 

United States are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in Taiwan. 

5.18 These acts by SimpliSafe are evidence that SimpliSafe has imported into, and is 

offering to sell in the United States, the SimpliSafe SimpliCam in violation of Section 337. 

5.19 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of SimpliSafe’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the SimpliSafe SimpliCam. 

3. Importation and Sale of Infringing Arlo Products 

5.20 Arlo. Respondent Arlo sells for importation, imports, and/or sells after importation 

into the United States the Accused Products, including without limitation, the Arlo Video Doorbell 

as well as various interior IP cameras (“Arlo Accused Products”). Each of the Arlo Accused 

Products identified herein as infringing the Asserted Patents has been imported, sold for 

importation, and/or sold within the United States after importation in violation of, inter alia, 

Section 337(a)(1)(B)(i).  

5.21 For example, Arlo’s most recent 10-K filing states that Arlo “currently outsource[s] 

manufacturing to Foxconn Cloud Network Technology Singapore Pte. Ltd., Pegatron Corporation, 

and Sky Light Industrial Ltd., which are all headquartered in Asia.” See Ex. 49, p. 9. Arlo has 

furthered stated that it has established its “own product quality organization based in Vietnam, 

Hong Kong, Taiwan, Indonesia, and mainland China, which is responsible for auditing and 

inspecting process and product quality on the premises of our manufacturers.” Id.   

5.22 The specific instances of importation of infringing products set forth below are 

illustrative and non-exhaustive examples of the unlawful importation of infringing products. 
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i. Arlo Video Doorbell 

 

https://www.arlo.com/en-us/products/arlo-video-doorbell/default.aspx 

5.23 Exhibit 50 is an invoice showing an Arlo Video Doorbell was purchased in the 

United States on September 22, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address into the 

United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the 

Arlo Video Doorbell is labeled “Made in Indonesia.” Ex. 51.   

5.24 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Video Doorbell products in the United 

States are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Indonesia. 

5.25 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell 

in the United States, the Arlo Video Doorbell in violation of Section 337. 

5.26 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Video Doorbell. 
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ii. Arlo Pro 2 

 

https://www.arlo.com/en-us/products/arlo-pro-2/default.aspx 

5.27 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Pro 2 was purchased in the United States 

on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As 

shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the Arlo Pro 2 is labeled 

“Made in Vietnam.” Ex. 53.   

5.28 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Pro 2 products in the United States are 

manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam. 

5.29 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell 

in the United States, the Arlo Pro 2 in violation of Section 337. 

5.30 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Pro 2. 
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iii. Arlo Pro 3 

 

https://www.arlo.com/au/products/arlo-pro-3/default.aspx 

5.31 Exhibit 50 is an invoice showing an Arlo Pro 3 was purchased in the United States 

on September 22, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  

As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the Arlo Pro 3 is 

labeled “Made in Vietnam.” Ex. 54.   

5.32 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Pro 3 products in the United States are 

manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam. 

5.33 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell 

in the United States, the Arlo Pro 3 in violation of Section 337. 

5.34 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Pro 3. 
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iv. Arlo Pro 4 

 

https://www.arlo.com/en-us/products/arlo-pro-4/default.aspx 

5.35 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Pro 4 was purchased in the United States 

on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As 

shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the Arlo Pro 4 is labeled 

“Made in Vietnam.” Ex. 55.   

5.36 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Pro 4 products in the United States are 

manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam. 

5.37 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell 

in the United States, the Arlo Pro 4 in violation of Section 337. 

5.38 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Pro 4. 
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v. Arlo Essential 

 

https://www.arlo.com/en-us/products/arlo-essential/default.aspx 

5.39 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Essential was purchased in the United 

States on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United 

States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the Arlo 

Essential is labeled “Made in Vietnam.” Ex. 56.   

5.40 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Essential products in the United States 

are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam. 

5.41 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell 

in the United States, the Arlo Essential in violation of Section 337. 

5.42 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Essential. 
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vi. Arlo Q 

 

https://www.arlo.com/en-us/products/arlo-q/default.aspx 

5.43 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Q was purchased in the United States on 

October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States. As 

shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the Arlo Q is labeled 

“Made in China.” Ex. 57.   

5.44 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Q products in the United States are 

manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in China. 

5.45 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell 

in the United States, the Arlo Q in violation of Section 337. 

5.46 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Q.  
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vii. Arlo Baby 

 

https://www.arlo.com/en-us/products/arlo-baby/default.aspx 

5.47 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Baby was purchased in the United States 

on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As 

shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging for the Arlo Baby is labeled 

“Made in China.” Ex. 58.   

5.48 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Baby products in the United States are 

manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China. 

5.49 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell 

in the United States, the Arlo Baby in violation of Section 337. 

5.50 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s 

importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Baby. 

B. Infringement of Accused Patents by Respondents. 

1. Vivint.  

 a. The ’660 Patent.  
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5.51 Vivint directly infringes claim 9 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), 

either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, 

selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro. In addition, Vivint 

indirectly infringes claim 9 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or 

enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in 

combination to use the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro and/or perform all or some of the steps recited 

in claim 9 of the ‘660 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing 

a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is especially 

adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘660 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of 

commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Vivint has had actual knowledge of the ‘660 

patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘660 

patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.52 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 9 of the ‘660 patent to the Vivint 

Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 18, showing that this Accused Product, when 

used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim.  

5.53 Vivint directly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, 

offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Ping. In addition, Vivint 

indirectly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use Vivint Ping and/or perform all or some of the steps recited in claims 13, 

14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by 

providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is 



 

 38 

especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘660 patent, and is not a staple article or 

commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Vivint has had actual 

knowledge of the ‘660 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to 

infringement of the ‘660 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.54 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent 

to the Vivint Ping is attached hereto as Exhibit 21, showing that this Accused Product, when used 

as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these claims.  

b. The ‘796 Patent.  

5.55 Vivint directly infringes claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 

271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for 

sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro. In addition, 

Vivint indirectly infringes claims 3 and 7 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro and/or perform all or some of the steps 

recited in claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, 

and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or 

apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘796  patent, and is not a staple 

article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Vivint has had 

actual knowledge of the ‘796 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing 

to infringement of the ‘796 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.56 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent to the Vivint 

Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 15, showing that this Accused Product, when 

used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these claims.  
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c. The ‘797 Patent.  

5.57 Vivint directly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. 

§ 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering 

for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro. In addition, 

Vivint indirectly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro and/or perform all or some of the steps 

recited in claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, 

and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or 

apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘797  patent, and is not a staple 

article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Vivint has had 

actual knowledge of the ‘797 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing 

to infringement of the ‘797 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.58 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent to the 

Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 27, showing that this Accused Product, 

when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these claims.  

d. The ‘478 Patent.  

5.59 Vivint directly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, 

offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro. 

In addition, Vivint indirectly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) 

by instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and 

developers, alone, or in combination to use the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro and/or perform all or 
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some of the steps recited in claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent, either literally or under the 

doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, 

when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘478 patent, 

and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. 

Vivint has had actual knowledge of the ‘478 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing 

and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘478 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   

5.60 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent 

to the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 31, showing that this Accused 

Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these claims. 

e. The ‘638 Patent.  

5.61 Vivint directly infringes claim 6 of the ‘638 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), 

either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, 

selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro. In addition, Vivint 

indirectly infringes claim 6 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or 

enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in 

combination to use the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro and/or perform all or some of the steps recited 

in claim 6 of the ‘638 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing 

a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is especially 

adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘638 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of 

commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Vivint has had actual knowledge of the ‘638 

patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘638 

patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   
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5.62 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 6 of the ‘638 patent to the Vivint 

Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 37, showing that this Accused Product, when 

used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim.  

f. The ‘906 Patent.  

5.63 Vivint directly infringes claims 13 and 18 of the ‘906 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. 

§ 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering 

for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro. In addition, 

Vivint indirectly infringes claims 13 and 18 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro and/or perform all or some of the steps 

recited in claims 13 and 18 of the ‘906 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, 

and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or 

apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘906 patent, and is not a staple 

article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Vivint has had 

actual knowledge of the ‘906 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing 

to infringement of the ‘906 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   

5.64 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13 and 18 of the ‘906 patent to the 

Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 24, showing that this Accused Product, 

when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim 

g. The ‘120 Patent. 

5.65  Vivint directly infringes claim 1 of the ‘120 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), 

either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, 

selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Ping. In addition, Vivint indirectly 
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infringes claim 1 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or enabling 

others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in combination to use 

the Vivint Ping and/or perform all or some of the steps recited in claim 1 of the ‘120 patent, either 

literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a 

patented process, when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement 

of the ‘120 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial 

non-infringing use. Vivint has had actual knowledge of the ‘120 patent and knowledge that its acts 

were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘120 patent since at least the filing of this 

Complaint.    

5.66 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 1 of the ‘120 patent to the Vivint Ping 

is attached hereto as Exhibit 34, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by 

Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim.  

2. SimpliSafe.  

a. The ‘660 Patent.  

5.67 SimpliSafe directly infringes claim 9 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 

271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for 

sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera. In addition, 

SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claim 1 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera and/or perform all or some of the steps 

recited in claim 9 of the ‘660 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by 

providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is 

especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘660 patent, and is not a staple article or 

commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. SimpliSafe has had actual 
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knowledge of the ‘660 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to 

infringement of the ‘660 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.68 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9 of the ‘660 patent to the SimpliSafe 

Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 19, showing that this Accused Product, when used 

as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these claims.  

5.69 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent pursuant 

to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, 

using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe SimpliCam. 

In addition, SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claim 1 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by 

instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and 

developers, alone, or in combination to use the SimpliSafe SimpliCam and/or perform all or some 

of the steps recited in claims 13, 14, 16, and 18  of the ‘660 patent, either literally or under the 

doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, 

when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘660 patent, 

and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. 

SimpliSafe has had actual knowledge of the ‘660 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing 

and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘660 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.70 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent 

to the SimpliSafe SimpliCam is attached hereto as Exhibit 22, showing that this Accused Product, 

when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these claims. 

b. The ‘796 Patent.  

5.71 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. 

§ 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering 
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for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera. In 

addition, SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claims 3 and 7 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by 

instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and 

developers, alone, or in combination to use the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera and/or perform all or 

some of the steps recited in claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent, either literally or under the doctrine 

of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such 

material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘796 patent, and is 

not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. 

SimpliSafe has had actual knowledge of the ‘796 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing 

and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘796 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.72 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent to the 

SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 16, showing that this Accused Product, 

when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these claims.  

c. The ‘797 Patent.  

5.73 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, 

offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera. 

In addition, SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) 

by instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and 

developers, alone, or in combination to use the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera and/or perform all or 

some of the steps recited in claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent, either literally or under the 

doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, 

when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘797 patent, 
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and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. 

SimpliSafe has had actual knowledge of the ‘797 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing 

and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘797 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.74 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent to the 

SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 28, showing that this Accused Product, 

when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these claims.  

d. The ‘478 Patent.  

5.75 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent pursuant 

to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, 

using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe Doorbell 

Camera. In addition, SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 under sections 271(b) 

and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, 

users and developers, alone, or in combination to use the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera and/or 

perform all or some of the steps recited in claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent, either literally 

or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented 

process, when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the 

‘478 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-

infringing use. SimpliSafe has had actual knowledge of the ‘478 patent and knowledge that its acts 

were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘478 patent since at least the filing of this 

Complaint.   

5.76 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent 

to the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 34, showing that this Accused 

Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these claims.  
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e. The ‘638 Patent.  

5.77 SimpliSafe directly infringes claim 6 of the ‘638 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 

271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for 

sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera. In addition, 

SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claim 6 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera and/or perform all or some of the steps 

recited in claim 6 of the ‘638 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by 

providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is 

especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘638 patent, and is not a staple article or 

commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. SimpliSafe has had actual 

knowledge of the ‘638 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to 

infringement of the ‘638 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   

5.78 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 6 of the ‘638 patent to the SimpliSafe 

Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 39, showing that this Accused Product, when used 

as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes this claim.  

f. The ‘906 Patent.  

5.79 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, 

offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera. 

In addition, SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claims 9, 13, and 18 under sections 271(b) and/or 

271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users 

and developers, alone, or in combination to use the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera and/or perform 
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all or some of the steps recited in claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent, either literally or under 

the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, 

when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘906 patent, 

and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. 

SimpliSafe has had actual knowledge of the ‘906 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing 

and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘906 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   

5.80 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent to the 

SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 25, showing that this Accused Product, 

when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes this claim.  

a. The ‘120 Patent. 

5.81 SimpliSafe directly infringes claim 1 of the ‘120 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 

271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for 

sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the SimpliSafe SimpliCam. In addition, 

SimpliSafe indirectly infringes claim 1 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the SimpliSafe SimpliCam and/or perform all or some of the steps recited 

in claim 1 of the ‘120 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing 

a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is especially 

adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘120 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of 

commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. SimpliSafe has had actual knowledge of the 

‘120 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the 

‘120 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   
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5.82 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 1 of the ‘120 patent to the SimpliSafe 

SimpliCam is attached hereto as Exhibit 35, showing that this Accused Product, when used as 

directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes this claim.  

3. Arlo.  

a. The ’660 Patent. 

5.83 Arlo directly infringes claim 9 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), 

either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, 

selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video Doorbell. In addition, Arlo indirectly 

infringes claim 9 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or enabling 

others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in combination to use 

the Arlo Video Doorbell and/or perform all or some of the steps recited in claim 9 of the ‘660 

patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus 

for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the 

infringement of the ‘660 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for 

substantial non-infringing use. Arlo has had actual knowledge of the ‘660 patent and knowledge 

that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘660 patent since at least the 

filing of this Complaint.   

5.84 Arlo directly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, 

offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, 

Essential, Q, and Baby. In addition, Arlo indirectly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 under 

sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its 

customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in combination to use the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 
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3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby and/or perform all or some of the steps recited in claims 13, 14, 

16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing 

a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is especially 

adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘660 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of 

commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Arlo has had actual knowledge of the ‘660 

patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘660 

patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   

5.85 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9 of the ‘660 patent to the Arlo Video 

Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 20, showing that this Accused Product, when used as 

directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.  

5.86 A representative claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of 

the ‘660 patent to the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby is attached hereto as Exhibit 

23, showing that these Accused Products, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringe 

these claims. Each accused Arlo IP video camera offers similar features and operates in like 

manner to the charted Arlo Pro 3 camera for purposes of the infringement analysis.  

b. The ‘796 Patent.  

5.87 Arlo directly infringes claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 

271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for 

sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video Doorbell. In addition, Arlo 

indirectly infringes claims 3 and 7 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, 

and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in 

combination to use the Arlo Video Doorbell and/or perform all or some of the steps recited in 

claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by 
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providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is 

especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘796 patent, and is not a staple article or 

commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Arlo has had actual 

knowledge of the ‘796 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to 

infringement of the ‘796 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   

5.88 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent to the Arlo 

Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 17, showing that this Accused Product, when used as 

directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.  

c. The ‘797 Patent.  

5.89 Arlo directly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 

271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for 

sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video Doorbell. In addition, Arlo 

indirectly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, 

and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in 

combination to use the Arlo Video Doorbell and/or perform all or some of the steps recited in 

claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by 

providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is 

especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘797 patent, and is not a staple article or 

commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Arlo has had actual 

knowledge of the ‘797 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to 

infringement of the ‘797 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.   
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5.90 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent to the 

Arlo Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 29, showing that this Accused Product, when 

used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.  

d. The ‘906 Patent.  

5.91 Arlo directly infringes claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. 

§ 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering 

for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video Doorbell. In addition, Arlo 

indirectly infringes claims 9, 13, and 18 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the Arlo Video Doorbell and/or perform all or some of the steps recited 

in claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and 

by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus 

is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘906 patent, and is not a staple article or 

commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Arlo has had actual 

knowledge of the ‘906 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to 

infringement of the ‘906 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.92 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent to the 

Arlo Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 26, showing that this Accused Product, when 

used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes this asserted claim. showing that these Accused 

Products, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes this claim.  

e. The ‘478 Patent.  

5.93 Arlo directly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, 
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offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video Doorbell. In 

addition, Arlo indirectly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by 

instructing, directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and 

developers, alone, or in combination to use the Arlo Video Doorbell and/or perform all or some of 

the steps recited in claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent, either literally or under the doctrine 

of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such 

material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘478 patent, and is 

not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Arlo 

has had actual knowledge of the ‘478 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or 

contributing to infringement of the ‘478 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint.  

5.94 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent 

to the Arlo Video Doorbell, is attached hereto as Exhibit 33, showing that this Accused Product, 

when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.  

f. The ‘638 Patent.  

5.95 Arlo directly infringes claim 6 of the ‘638 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), 

either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, 

selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video Doorbell. In addition, Arlo indirectly 

infringes claim 6 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, directing, and/or enabling 

others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, or in combination to use 

the Arlo Video Doorbell and/or perform all or some of the steps recited in claim 6 of the ‘638 

patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus 

for use in a patented process, when such material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the 

infringement of the ‘638 patent, and is not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for 
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substantial non-infringing use. Arlo has had actual knowledge of the ‘638 patent and knowledge 

that its acts were inducing and/or contributing to infringement of the ‘638 patent since at least the 

filing of this Complaint.   

5.96 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 6 of the ‘638 patent to the Arlo Video 

Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 39, showing that this Accused Product, when used as 

directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes this claim.  

g. The ‘120 Patent.  

5.97 Arlo directly infringes claim 1 of the ‘120 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), 

either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, 

selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby. 

In addition, Arlo indirectly infringes claim 1 under sections 271(b) and/or 271(c) by instructing, 

directing, and/or enabling others, including its customers, purchasers, users and developers, alone, 

or in combination to use the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby and/or perform all or 

some of the steps recited in claim 1 of the ‘120 patent, either literally or under the doctrine of 

equivalents, and by providing a material or apparatus for use in a patented process, when such 

material or apparatus is especially adapted for use in the infringement of the ‘120 patent, and is 

not a staple article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use. Arlo 

has had actual knowledge of the ‘120 patent and knowledge that its acts were inducing and/or 

contributing to infringement of the ‘120 patent since at least the filing of this Complaint. 

5.98 A representative claim chart that applies the asserted claim 1 of the ‘120 patent to 

the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby is attached hereto as Exhibit 36, showing that 

these Accused Products, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes this claim. Each 
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accused Arlo IP video camera offers similar features and operates in like manner to the charted 

Arlo Pro 3 camera for purposes of the infringement analysis.  

VI. CLASSIFICATION OF THE INFRINGING PRODUCTS UNDER THE 
HARMONIZED TARIFF SCHEDULE 

6.1 On information and belief, the tariff classifications which may cover importation 

of the Accused Products are Nos. 8531.80.15 [Doorbells], 8525.80 [Broad category of video 

transmitters], of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule ("HTS") of the United States. These HTS 

numbers are intended for illustration only and are not restrictive of the Accused Products. 

VII. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY 

7.1 As required by 19 U.S.C. §§ 1337(a)(2) and (a)(3), a domestic industry exists in the 

United States relating to the Asserted Patents and articles protected by the Asserted Patents by 

virtue of Complainants’ and their subcontractors’  (i) significant investments in plant and 

equipment, (ii) significant investments in labor and capital, and (iii) substantial investments in the 

exploitation of the Asserted Patents through research and development, engineering and/or 

licensing.  

7.2 In accordance with 19 U.S.C. §§ 1337 (a)(2) and (a)(3)(A), (B), and/or (C), an 

industry in the United States exists as to the following products protected by the Asserted Patents: 

SkyBell HD, SkyBell Slim, and Trim (including Trim Plus)1 (“the SkyBell Video Doorbell 

Products”), as well as the new Guardian products (“SkyBell IP Cameras) (collectively “the 

SkyBell DI Products”). 

7.3 With respect to the SkyBell DI Products, there exists significant and substantial 

investments in the United States. 

 
1 The SkyBell Trim, Trim Plus, and the Slim practice the claims in the Asserted Patents in 

the same manner and are equivalent in view of the asserted claims of the Asserted Patents. 
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A. Technical Prong 

1. SkyBell DI Products 

7.4 The following chart identifies some of the claims of the Asserted Patents that the 

SkyBell Domestic Industry Products practice. 

Asserted Patent Claims SkyBell Domestic Industry 
Product(s) 

10,097,796 3, 7 HD Video Doorbell, SkyBell Slim, 
Trim,  
Trim Plus Video Doorbell 

10,200,660 9, 12, 19, 20 HD Video Doorbell, SkyBell Slim, 
SkyBell Guardian, Trim,  
Trim Plus Video Doorbell 

10,523,906 9, 12, 13, 17-19 HD Video Doorbell, SkyBell Slim, 
SkyBell Guardian, Trim, 
Trim Plus Video Doorbell 

10,097,797 6, 9 HD Video Doorbell, SkyBell Slim, 
Trim, 
Trim Plus Video Doorbell 

9,485,478     9, 11, 13, 17 HD Video Doorbell, SkyBell Slim,  
Trim, SkyBell Guardian, 
Trim Plus Video Doorbell 

10,674,120 1 HD Video Doorbell, SkyBell Slim, 
Trim, SkyBell Guardian, Trim Plus 
Video Doorbell 

9,432,638 6, 8 HD Video Doorbell, SkyBell Slim, 
Trim, 
Trim Plus Video Doorbell 

7.5 The claim charts attached hereto as Confidential Exhibits 60C-61C demonstrate 

that the SkyBell Video Doorbell products are each protected by at least one claim of the Asserted 

Patents. 
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7.6 Furthermore, SkyBell’s IP Cameras are based on the same technology as SkyBell 

Video Doorbell Products. Confidential Exhibit 62C attached hereto is a claim chart demonstrating 

that the SkyBell IP Cameras are protected by at least one claim of the Asserted Patents as indicated 

in the chart above. 

B. Economic Prong 

7.7 Complainants satisfy the economic prong of the domestic industry requirement 

through both its own activities and investments and those of its domestic subcontractors.  

7.8 Specifically, Complainants satisfy the economic prong based on activities and 

investments with respect to the SkyBell DI Products.   

7.9   For example, from 2014 to the present, SkyBell and its domestic 

subcontractors have invested significant sums in the United States in plant and equipment with 

respect to the SkyBell DI products. See Confidential Ex. 67C, Declaration of Desiree Mejia 

(“Mejia Decl.”) at ¶¶16-26. SkyBell has its headquarters in Irvine, California, where it maintains 

a call center and other operations. It also leases office space in New Jersey used for procurement 

activities.  

7.10 From 2014 to the present, SkyBell and its domestic subcontractors have invested 

significant sums in the United States in the employment of labor or capital with respect to the 

SkyBell DI products. See Mejia Decl. at ¶¶27-31.  

7.11 From 2014 to the present, SkyBell and its domestic subcontractors have invested 

substantial sums in the United States with respect to the exploitation of the Asserted Patents, 

including engineering and research and development. See Mejia Decl. at ¶¶32-37. 

VIII. LICENSES 

8.1 Pursuant to Rule 210.12(a)(9)(iii), Confidential Exhibit 40C is a list of licensees of 

the Asserted Patents. 
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IX. RELATED LITIGATION 

9.1 On September 22, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Western District of North Carolina against Bird Home Automation, LLC alleging infringement of 

the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Bird Home Automation, 

LLC, No. 3-16-cv-00680 (WDNC).  The case was terminated on February 14, 2017. 

9.2 On September 23, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Western District of North Carolina against HooToo.com, Inc. alleging infringement of the 

following Asserted Patent:  the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. HooToo.com, Inc., No. 3-16-

cv-00682 (WDNC). The case was terminated on October 28, 2016. 

9.3 On October 3, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Western District of North Carolina against SkyBell Technologies, Inc. alleging infringement of 

the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638 patent and the ’478 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. 

SkyBell Technologies, Inc., No. 3-16-cv-00702 (WDNC). The case was terminated on November 

15, 2017. 

9.4 On October 18, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Western District of North Carolina against August Home, Inc. alleging infringement of the 

following Asserted Patent: the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. August Home, Inc., No. 3-16-

cv-00722 (WDNC).  The case was terminated on June 14, 2017. 

9.5 On November 14, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Western District of North Carolina against Zmodo Technology Corporation alleging infringement 

of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Zmodo Technology 

Corporation, Ltd., No. 3-16-cv-00789 (WDNC).  On October 18, 2017, this case was transferred 

to the U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada against alleging infringement of the following 

Asserted Patent:  the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Zmodo Technology Corporation, Ltd., 



 

 58 

No. 2-17-cv-02714 (DNV). A claim construction order was issued in that case on May 17, 2018 

[Dkt. 118].  The case was terminated on April 22, 2019. 

9.6 On November 15, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Western District of North Carolina against Olive and Dove Inc. f/k/a Remocam alleging 

infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Olive 

and Dove Inc. f/k/a Remocam, No. 3-16-cv-00790 (WDNC).  The case was terminated on January 

20, 2017. 

9.7 On December 21, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Western District of North Carolina against Bird Home Automation, LLC alleging infringement of 

the following Asserted Patents:  the ’478 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Bird Home Automation, 

LLC, No. 3-16-cv-00858 (WDNC). The case was terminated on February 15, 2017. 

9.8 On June 16, 2017, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

District of Delaware against August Home, Inc. alleging infringement of the following Asserted 

Patents:  the ’638 patent, the ’478 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. August Home, Inc., No. 1-17-

cv-00771 (DDE).  The case was terminated on November 13, 2017. 

9.9 On November 21, 2017, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

District of Nevada against Zmodo Technology Corporation alleging infringement of the following 

Asserted Patents:  the ’478 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Zmodo Technology Corporation, Ltd., 

No. 2-17-cv-02714 (DNV).  The case was terminated on April 22, 2019. 

9.10 On November 17, 2020 SkyBell filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the 

Eastern District of Texas against Respondent Vivint alleging infringement of the following 

Asserted Patents: the ’638 patent, ’478 patent, and ’120 patent. See SB IP Holdings LLC v. Vivint 

Smart Home, Inc., No. 4:20-cv-00886-ALM (E.D. Tex.).  No responsive pleadings have been filed. 
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9.11 Other than the litigations specified above, SkyBell is not aware of any other 

litigation before any court or agency that is related to the Asserted Patents. 

X. RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, By reason of the foregoing, Complainants request that the United States 

International Trade Commission: 

a) Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)(1) of the Tariff 

Act of 1930, as amended 19 U.S.C. § 1337, into Respondents’ violation of 

Section 337 arising from the sale for importation into the United States, 

importation, and/or sale within the United States after importation of each 

Respondent’s Devices that infringe one or more asserted claims of any Asserted 

Patent; 

b) Schedule and conduct a hearing, pursuant to Section 337(c), for purposes of 

receiving evidence and hearing argument concerning whether each Respondent 

has violated Section 337 and, following the hearing, determine that each 

Respondent has violated Section 337; 

c) Issue a permanent limited exclusion order, pursuant to Section 337(d) and (f)(1), 

excluding from entry into the United States each Respondent’s Products that 

infringe one or more claims of the Asserted Patents. 

d) Issue a permanent order, pursuant to Section 337(f), directing each Respondent to 

cease and desist from importing, selling, selling for importation, offering for sale, 

using, demonstrating, promoting, marketing, and/or advertising in the United 

States the Respondents’ Products that infringe one or more claims of the Asserted 

Patents. 
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e) Impose a bond on importation and sales of infringing products during the 60-day 

Presidential review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j); and 

f) Grant all such other and further relief as it deems appropriate under the law, based 

upon the facts complained of herein and as determined by the investigation. 
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	(801) 377-4116
	I. INTRODUCTION
	1.1 SkyBell Technologies, Inc. (“SkyBell”), SB IP Holdings, LLC (“SB IP”), and Eyetalk 365, LLC (“Eyetalk”) (collectively, “Complainants”) file this Complaint pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, based upon ...
	1.2 Complainant asserts the following claims of the Asserted Patents:
	1.3 After launching in 2013 with a successful crowdsourcing campaign, SkyBell has become a leading supplier of video doorbells in the United States. Buoyed by the success of its crowdsourcing campaign and after winning the CES Innovation Design and En...
	1.4 Currently, SkyBell sells the following Video Doorbells:
	1.5 Eyetalk, a North Carolina limited liability company, was one of the first companies to realize the value of owning the most significant intellectual property in the video doorbell and related IP camera market. During the last several years, it has...
	1.6 Approximately two years after SkyBell obtained a non-exclusive license to the Eyetalk patent portfolio, SkyBell expressed an interest in acquiring the rights to the Eyetalk patents, including the Asserted Patents. Eyetalk and SB IP reached an agre...
	1.7 The Accused Products include the following devices from the Respondents: Doorbell Camera Pro and Ping from Vivint, Video Doorbell Camera and SimpliCam from SimpliSafe, and Video Doorbell, Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby from Arlo, as f...
	1.8 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.10(b)(1) and 210.12(a)(12), Complainant states that a plain English description of the category of Accused Products is Video Doorbells and IP Cameras including components and internal software that comprise a camer...
	1.9 Proposed Respondent Vivint Smart Home, Inc. (“Vivint”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro to its customers in the United States that allows cust...
	1.10 Proposed Respondent SimpliSafe Inc. (“SimpliSafe”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its Video Doorbell Pro to its customers in the United States that allows customers to st...
	1.11 Proposed Respondent Arlo Technologies Inc. (“Arlo”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation its Video Doorbell to customers in the United States that allows customers to stream li...
	1.12 All of these products identified in paragraphs 1.6-1.10, including any substantially similar products of Respondents, are collectively referred to herein as “the Accused Products.”
	1.13 The Accused Products are made by or for and/or sold by or for the Proposed Respondents Vivint, SimpliSafe, and Arlo. The following two charts identify which of the Asserted Claims are infringed by the which Accused Products:
	1.14 Complainants seek, as relief from the unfair acts of Respondents, an investigation into Respondents’ violations, a public hearing, a limited exclusion order barring from entry into the United States Respondents’ products that infringe one or more...

	II. COMPLAINANTS
	A. SkyBell Technologies Inc.
	2.2 Complainant SkyBell Technologies Inc. (“SkyBell”) is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nevada, having a principal place of business at 1 Jenner #100, Irvine, California 92618.
	2.3 In September 2013, SkyBell successfully prototyped its video doorbell and launched a successful crowdsourcing campaign, raising approximately $600,000 for its device on the website Indiegogo (plus another $300,000 in sales from the SkyBell website).
	2.4 A few months later, buoyed by the success of the Indiegogo campaign and winning CES Innovation Design and Engineering Honoree Award at the Consumer Electronics Show in 2014, SkyBell delivered its first video doorbell product to the market in Febru...
	2.5 Today, SkyBell designs, markets, and sells its proprietary video doorbells in partnership with several key business to business customers, including Alarm.com, Resideo Technologies, Inc., (formerly known as Honeywell) ADT and PETRA, and direct to ...
	2.6 SkyBell has consistently earned praise from the industry press for the quality of its products. For example, PC Magazine chose the SkyBell HD as its “Editors’ Choice” and gave it an “Excellent” ranking in a September 2018 article and previously ra...
	B. SB IP Holdings, LLC

	2.7 SB IP Holdings, LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company formed in 2019. SkyBell is the sole member of SB IP, and SkyBell wholly owns SB IP.
	C. Eyetalk 365 LLC

	2.8 Eyetalk365, LLC is a limited liability corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of North Carolina, having a principal place of business at 12213 Potts Plantation Circle, Cornelius, North Carolina 28031.

	III. RESPONDENTS
	3.1 Proposed Respondent Vivint Smart Home, Inc. (“Vivint”) is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business at 4931 North 300 West, Provo, Utah 84604. Vivint imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells after impor...
	3.2 Proposed Respondent SimpliSafe, Inc. (“SimpliSafe”) is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business at 294 Washington Street, 9th Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02108. SimpliSafe imports into the United States, sells for importation, ...
	3.3 Proposed Respondent Arlo Technologies, Inc. (“Arlo”) is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business 3030 Orchard Parkway, San Jose, California 95134. Arlo imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells after im...

	IV. PATENTS AT ISSUE
	4.1 Complainants own all right, title, and interest to the seven Asserted Patents listed below.  Each of these patents share the same specification and relate back to U.S. Patent application ser. No. 60/418,384, filed on Oct. 15, 2002. Accordingly, as...
	A. U.S. Patent No. 10,097,796

	4.2 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued the ’796 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The ’796 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes of...
	4.3 The following non-technical description of the ’796 patent is for descriptive purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the’796 patent. The claims of the ’796 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that ...
	4.4 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’796 patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where applicable, are attached as Exhibits 15-17.
	4.5 A list of the licensees to the ‘796 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C.
	4.6 The expiration date of the ’796 patent is October 9, 2023.
	4.7 The ’796 patent currently has no foreign counterparts.
	4.8 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by a certified copy of the ’796 patent as Exhibit 1 and a certified copy of the assignment of all substantive rights in the ’796 patent as Exhibit 8. Additionally, Append...
	4.9 The ’796 patent issued from Application No. 15/237,797, which is a continuation patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,222, filed Aug. 15, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and ...
	B. U.S. Patent No. 10,200,660

	4.10 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued the ’660 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The ’660 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes o...
	4.11 The following non-technical description of the ’660 patent is for descriptive purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’660 patent. The claims of the ’660 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system tha...
	4.12 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’660 patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where applicable, are attached as Exhibits 18-23.
	4.13 A list of the licensees to the ‘660 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C.
	4.14 The expiration date of the ’660 patent is October 9, 2023.
	4.15 The ’660 patent currently has no foreign counterparts.
	4.16 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by a certified copy of the ’660 patent as Exhibit 2 and a certified copy of the assignment of all substantive rights in the ’660 patent as Exhibit 9. Additionally, Appen...
	4.17 The ’660 patent issued from Application No.15/237,933, which is a continuation patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application 15/237,797, filed Aug. 16, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and claims th...
	C. U.S. Patent No. 10,523,906

	4.18 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued the ’906 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The ’906 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes o...
	4.19 The following non-technical description of the ’906 patent is for descriptive purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’906 patent. The claims of the ’906 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system tha...
	4.20 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’906 patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where applicable, are attached as Exhibits 24-26.
	4.21 A list of the licensees to the ‘906 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C.
	4.22 The expiration date of the ’906 patent is October 9, 2023.
	4.23 The ’906 patent currently has no foreign counterparts.
	4.24 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by certified copies of all Asserted Patents as Exhibit 3 and a certified copy of the assignment of all substantive rights in the ’906 patent as Exhibit 10. Additionally,...
	4.25 The ’906 patent issued from Application No. 16/225,979, which is a continuation patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,933, filed Aug. 16, 2016, which is a continuation of U.S. patent application Ser....
	D. U.S. Patent No. 10,097,797

	4.26 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued the ’797 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The ’797 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes o...
	4.27 The following non-technical description of the ’797 patent is for descriptive purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the’797 patent. The claims of the ’797 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system that...
	4.28 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’797 patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where applicable, are attached as Exhibits 27-29.
	4.29 A list of the licensees to the ‘797 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C.
	4.30 The expiration date of the ’797 patent is October 9, 2023.
	4.31 The ’797 patent currently has no foreign counterparts.
	4.32 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by a certified copy of the ’797 patent as Exhibit 4 and a certified copy of the assignment of all substantive rights in the ’797 patent as Exhibit 11. Additionally, Appe...
	4.33 The ’797 patent issued from Application No. 15/238,228, which is a continuation patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 15/237,933, filed Aug. 16, 2016, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and...
	E. U.S. Patent No. 9,485,478

	4.34 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued the ’478 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The ’478 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes o...
	4.35 The following non-technical description of the ’478 patent is for descriptive purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’478 patent. The claims of the ’478 relate to a communication and monitoring system that has a...
	4.36 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’478 patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where applicable, are attached as Exhibits 31-33.
	4.37 A list of the licensees to the ‘478 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C.
	4.38 The expiration date of the ’478 patent is October 9, 2023.
	4.39 The ’478 patent currently has no foreign counterparts.
	4.40 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by a certified copy of the ’478 patent as Exhibit 5 and a certified copy of the assignment of all substantive rights in the ’478 patent as Exhibit 12. Additionally, Appe...
	4.41 The ’478 patent issued from Application No. 14/670,044, which is a continuation patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/338,525, filed Jul. 23, 2014, and which is a U.S. continuation patent application of,...
	F. U.S. Patent No. 10,674,120

	4.42 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued the ’120 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The ’120 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes o...
	4.43 The following non-technical description of Asserted Patents is for descriptive purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’120 patent. The claims of the ’120 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system th...
	4.44 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’120 patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where applicable, are attached as Exhibits 34-36.
	4.45 A list of the licensees to the ‘120 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C.
	4.46 The expiration date of the all Asserted Patents is October 9, 2023.
	4.47 The ’120 patent currently has no foreign counterparts.
	4.48 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by a certified copy of the ’120 patent as Exhibit 6 and a certified copy of the assignment of all substantive rights in the ’120 patent as Exhibit 13. Additionally, Appe...
	4.49 The ’120 patent issued from Application No. 16/570,530, which is a continuation patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 16/225,979, filed Dec. 19, 2018, which is a U.S. continuation patent application of, and...
	G. U.S. Patent No. 9,432,638

	4.50 On August 16, 2016, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office duly and lawfully issued the ’638 patent, titled “Communication and Monitoring System” to inventor Ronald Carter. The ’638 patent was subsequently assigned to Eyetalk365 and, for purposes o...
	4.51 The following non-technical description of the ’638 patent is for descriptive purposes only and does not limit or expand the scope of the claims of the ’638 patent. The claims of the ’638 patent relate to a communication and monitoring system tha...
	4.52 Exemplary infringement claim charts comparing the asserted claims of the ’638 patent to the Accused Products, including photographs, drawings, and other cited evidence where applicable, are attached as Exhibits 37-39.
	4.53 A list of the licensees to the ‘638 patent is provided in Confidential Exhibit 40C.
	4.54 The expiration date of the ’638 patent is October 9, 2023.
	4.55 The ’638 patent currently has no foreign counterparts.
	4.56 Pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a) and (c), the Complaint is accompanied by a certified copy of the ’638 patent as Exhibit 7 and a certified copy of the assignment of all substantive rights in the ’638 patent as Exhibit 14. Additionally, Appe...
	4.57 The ’638 patent issued from Application No. 14/794,299, which is a continuation patent application of, and claims benefit to U.S. patent application Ser. No. 14/670,044, filed Mar. 26, 2015, which is a continuation patent application of U.S. pate...

	V. UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS OF THE RESPONDENTS
	5.1 On information and belief, each Respondent unlawfully imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Accused Products. These acts of Respondents constitute acts in violation of S...
	A. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF IMPORTATION AND SALE
	1. Importation and Sale of Infringing Vivint Products


	5.2 Vivint. Respondent Vivint sells for importation, imports into the United States, and/or sells after importation into the United States the Vivint Accused Products, including without limitation, the Vivint Video Doorbell and the Ping (the “Vivint A...
	i. Vivint Video Doorbell

	5.3 Exhibit 41 is a delivery confirmation showing a Vivint Video Doorbell was purchased in the United States through eBay and delivered to an address in the United States on February 3, 2020.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the prod...
	5.4 Upon information and belief, all of the Vivint Video Doorbells in the United States are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China.
	5.5 These acts by Vivint are evidence that Vivint has sold for importation, imported and/or sold after importation, in the United States, the Vivint Video Doorbell in violation of Section 337.
	5.6 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Vivint’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Vivint Video Doorbell.
	ii. Vivint Ping Camera

	5.7 Exhibit 44 is an order confirmation showing a Vivint Ping was purchased in the United States on November 18, 2020 through eBay for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packagin...
	5.8 Upon information and belief, all of the Vivint Ping products in the United States are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China.
	5.9 These acts by Vivint are evidence that Vivint has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Vivint Ping in violation of Section 337.
	5.10 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Vivint’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Vivint Ping.
	2. Importation and Sale of Infringing SimpliSafe Products

	5.11 SimpliSafe. Respondent SimpliSafe sells for importation, imports, and/or sells after importation into the United States the SimpliSafe Accused Products, including without limitation, the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell and the SimpliCam (the “SimpliSaf...
	5.12 Exhibit 46 is an invoice showing a SimpliSafe Video Doorbell was purchased through the SimpliSafe website on November 8, 2020, for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packagi...
	5.13 Upon information and belief, all of the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell products in the United States are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China.
	5.14 These acts by SimpliSafe are evidence that SimpliSafe has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell in violation of Section 337.
	5.15 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of SimpliSafe’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the SimpliSafe Video Doorbell.
	5.16 Exhibit 46 is an invoice showing a SimpliSafe SimpliCam was purchased through the SimpliSafe website on November 8, 2020, for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging fo...
	5.17 Upon information and belief, all of the SimpliSafe SimpliCam products in the United States are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in Taiwan.
	5.18 These acts by SimpliSafe are evidence that SimpliSafe has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the SimpliSafe SimpliCam in violation of Section 337.
	5.19 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of SimpliSafe’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the SimpliSafe SimpliCam.
	3. Importation and Sale of Infringing Arlo Products

	5.20 Arlo. Respondent Arlo sells for importation, imports, and/or sells after importation into the United States the Accused Products, including without limitation, the Arlo Video Doorbell as well as various interior IP cameras (“Arlo Accused Products...
	5.21 For example, Arlo’s most recent 10-K filing states that Arlo “currently outsource[s] manufacturing to Foxconn Cloud Network Technology Singapore Pte. Ltd., Pegatron Corporation, and Sky Light Industrial Ltd., which are all headquartered in Asia.”...
	5.22 The specific instances of importation of infringing products set forth below are illustrative and non-exhaustive examples of the unlawful importation of infringing products.
	i. Arlo Video Doorbell

	5.23 Exhibit 50 is an invoice showing an Arlo Video Doorbell was purchased in the United States on September 22, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address into the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the p...
	5.24 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Video Doorbell products in the United States are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Indonesia.
	5.25 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Arlo Video Doorbell in violation of Section 337.
	5.26 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Video Doorbell.
	ii. Arlo Pro 2

	5.27 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Pro 2 was purchased in the United States on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packag...
	5.28 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Pro 2 products in the United States are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam.
	5.29 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Arlo Pro 2 in violation of Section 337.
	5.30 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Pro 2.
	iii. Arlo Pro 3

	5.31 Exhibit 50 is an invoice showing an Arlo Pro 3 was purchased in the United States on September 22, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product pack...
	5.32 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Pro 3 products in the United States are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam.
	5.33 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Arlo Pro 3 in violation of Section 337.
	5.34 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Pro 3.
	iv. Arlo Pro 4

	5.35 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Pro 4 was purchased in the United States on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packag...
	5.36 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Pro 4 products in the United States are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam.
	5.37 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Arlo Pro 4 in violation of Section 337.
	5.38 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Pro 4.
	v. Arlo Essential

	5.39 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Essential was purchased in the United States on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product pa...
	5.40 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Essential products in the United States are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in Vietnam.
	5.41 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Arlo Essential in violation of Section 337.
	5.42 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Essential.
	vi. Arlo Q

	5.43 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Q was purchased in the United States on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States. As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packaging f...
	5.44 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Q products in the United States are manufactured by Arlo’s outsourcing partners located primarily in China.
	5.45 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Arlo Q in violation of Section 337.
	5.46 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Q.
	vii. Arlo Baby

	5.47 Exhibit 52 is an invoice showing an Arlo Baby was purchased in the United States on October 30, 2020, through the Arlo website for delivery to an address in the United States.  As shown in the accompanying exhibit, the back of the product packagi...
	5.48 Upon information and belief, all of the Arlo Baby products in the United States are manufactured by Respondents’ outsourcing partners located primarily in China.
	5.49 These acts by Arlo are evidence that Arlo has imported into, and is offering to sell in the United States, the Arlo Baby in violation of Section 337.
	5.50 SkyBell believes that discovery will likely reveal other examples of Arlo’s importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation of the Arlo Baby.
	B. Infringement of Accused Patents by Respondents.
	1. Vivint.


	5.51 Vivint directly infringes claim 9 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Do...
	5.52 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 9 of the ‘660 patent to the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 18, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim.
	5.53 Vivint directly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United St...
	5.54 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent to the Vivint Ping is attached hereto as Exhibit 21, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these claims.
	5.55 Vivint directly infringes claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vi...
	5.56 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent to the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 15, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these claims.
	5.57 Vivint directly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States th...
	5.58 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent to the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 27, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these claims.
	5.59 Vivint directly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United Sta...
	5.60 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent to the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 31, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes these...
	5.61 Vivint directly infringes claim 6 of the ‘638 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint Do...
	5.62 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 6 of the ‘638 patent to the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 37, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim.
	5.63 Vivint directly infringes claims 13 and 18 of the ‘906 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the ...
	5.64 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13 and 18 of the ‘906 patent to the Vivint Doorbell Camera Pro is attached hereto as Exhibit 24, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim
	5.65  Vivint directly infringes claim 1 of the ‘120 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Vivint P...
	5.66 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 1 of the ‘120 patent to the Vivint Ping is attached hereto as Exhibit 34, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Vivint, infringes this claim.
	2. SimpliSafe.

	5.67 SimpliSafe directly infringes claim 9 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Simpl...
	5.68 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9 of the ‘660 patent to the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 19, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these claims.
	5.69 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the Unite...
	5.70 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent to the SimpliSafe SimpliCam is attached hereto as Exhibit 22, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these ...
	5.71 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States th...
	5.72 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent to the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 16, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these claims.
	5.73 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United State...
	5.74 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent to the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 28, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes these c...
	5.75 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United...
	5.76 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent to the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 34, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes t...
	e. The ‘638 Patent.
	5.77 SimpliSafe directly infringes claim 6 of the ‘638 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Simpl...
	5.78 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 6 of the ‘638 patent to the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 39, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes this claim.
	5.79 SimpliSafe directly infringes claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United Sta...
	5.80 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent to the SimpliSafe Doorbell Camera is attached hereto as Exhibit 25, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes this ...
	5.81 SimpliSafe directly infringes claim 1 of the ‘120 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Simpl...
	5.82 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 1 of the ‘120 patent to the SimpliSafe SimpliCam is attached hereto as Exhibit 35, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent SimpliSafe, infringes this claim.
	5.83 Arlo directly infringes claim 9 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video ...
	5.84 Arlo directly infringes claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United Stat...
	5.85 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9 of the ‘660 patent to the Arlo Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 20, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.
	5.86 A representative claim chart that applies the asserted claims 13, 14, 16, and 18 of the ‘660 patent to the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby is attached hereto as Exhibit 23, showing that these Accused Products, when used as direct...
	5.87 Arlo directly infringes claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo...
	5.88 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 3 and 7 of the ‘796 patent to the Arlo Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 17, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.
	5.89 Arlo directly infringes claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the ...
	5.90 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 6, 8, and 9 of the ‘797 patent to the Arlo Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 29, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.
	d. The ‘906 Patent.
	5.91 Arlo directly infringes claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States th...
	5.92 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 13, and 18 of the ‘906 patent to the Arlo Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 26, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes this asserted clai...
	5.93 Arlo directly infringes claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United State...
	5.94 A claim chart that applies the asserted claims 9, 10, 11, and 17 of the ‘478 patent to the Arlo Video Doorbell, is attached hereto as Exhibit 33, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes these claims.
	5.95 Arlo directly infringes claim 6 of the ‘638 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Video ...
	5.96 A claim chart that applies the asserted claim 6 of the ‘638 patent to the Arlo Video Doorbell is attached hereto as Exhibit 39, showing that this Accused Product, when used as directed by Respondent Arlo, infringes this claim.
	5.97 Arlo directly infringes claim 1 of the ‘120 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a), either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, or both, by making, using, offering for sale, selling, and/or importing in the United States the Arlo Pro 2,...
	5.98 A representative claim chart that applies the asserted claim 1 of the ‘120 patent to the Arlo Pro 2, Pro 3, Pro 4, Essential, Q, and Baby is attached hereto as Exhibit 36, showing that these Accused Products, when used as directed by Respondent A...

	VI. CLASSIFICATION OF THE INFRINGING PRODUCTS UNDER THE HARMONIZED TARIFF SCHEDULE
	6.1 On information and belief, the tariff classifications which may cover importation of the Accused Products are Nos. 8531.80.15 [Doorbells], 8525.80 [Broad category of video transmitters], of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule ("HTS") of the United Stat...

	VII. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY
	7.1 As required by 19 U.S.C. §§ 1337(a)(2) and (a)(3), a domestic industry exists in the United States relating to the Asserted Patents and articles protected by the Asserted Patents by virtue of Complainants’ and their subcontractors’  (i) significan...
	7.2 In accordance with 19 U.S.C. §§ 1337 (a)(2) and (a)(3)(A), (B), and/or (C), an industry in the United States exists as to the following products protected by the Asserted Patents: SkyBell HD, SkyBell Slim, and Trim (including Trim Plus)0F  (“the S...
	7.3 With respect to the SkyBell DI Products, there exists significant and substantial investments in the United States.
	A. Technical Prong

	7.4 The following chart identifies some of the claims of the Asserted Patents that the SkyBell Domestic Industry Products practice.
	7.5 The claim charts attached hereto as Confidential Exhibits 60C-61C demonstrate that the SkyBell Video Doorbell products are each protected by at least one claim of the Asserted Patents.
	7.6 Furthermore, SkyBell’s IP Cameras are based on the same technology as SkyBell Video Doorbell Products. Confidential Exhibit 62C attached hereto is a claim chart demonstrating that the SkyBell IP Cameras are protected by at least one claim of the A...
	B. Economic Prong

	7.7 Complainants satisfy the economic prong of the domestic industry requirement through both its own activities and investments and those of its domestic subcontractors.
	7.8 Specifically, Complainants satisfy the economic prong based on activities and investments with respect to the SkyBell DI Products.
	7.9   For example, from 2014 to the present, SkyBell and its domestic subcontractors have invested significant sums in the United States in plant and equipment with respect to the SkyBell DI products. See Confidential Ex. 67C, Declaration of Desiree M...
	7.10 From 2014 to the present, SkyBell and its domestic subcontractors have invested significant sums in the United States in the employment of labor or capital with respect to the SkyBell DI products. See Mejia Decl. at 27-31.
	7.11 From 2014 to the present, SkyBell and its domestic subcontractors have invested substantial sums in the United States with respect to the exploitation of the Asserted Patents, including engineering and research and development. See Mejia Decl. at...

	VIII. LICENSES
	8.1 Pursuant to Rule 210.12(a)(9)(iii), Confidential Exhibit 40C is a list of licensees of the Asserted Patents.

	IX. RELATED LITIGATION
	9.1 On September 22, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina against Bird Home Automation, LLC alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LL...
	9.2 On September 23, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina against HooToo.com, Inc. alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patent:  the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. HooTo...
	9.3 On October 3, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina against SkyBell Technologies, Inc. alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638 patent and the ’478 patent.  ...
	9.4 On October 18, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina against August Home, Inc. alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patent: the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. August ...
	9.5 On November 14, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina against Zmodo Technology Corporation alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. ...
	9.6 On November 15, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina against Olive and Dove Inc. f/k/a Remocam alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638 patent.  See Eyetalk...
	9.7 On December 21, 2016, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina against Bird Home Automation, LLC alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’478 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC...
	9.8 On June 16, 2017, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware against August Home, Inc. alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’638 patent, the ’478 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Augus...
	9.9 On November 21, 2017, Eyetalk filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada against Zmodo Technology Corporation alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents:  the ’478 patent.  See Eyetalk365, LLC v. Zmodo Tec...
	9.10 On November 17, 2020 SkyBell filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas against Respondent Vivint alleging infringement of the following Asserted Patents: the ’638 patent, ’478 patent, and ’120 patent. See SB I...
	9.11 Other than the litigations specified above, SkyBell is not aware of any other litigation before any court or agency that is related to the Asserted Patents.
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